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R2223-05 El Centro Courthouse D7 & D9 Painting RFP 
Questions & Answers 

issued 05/31/2023 
 
1. Are ceiling tiles and wall corkboard to be repaired?  

Both are hot, so only light touch up. 
 

2. What colors will be used?  
Colors will be provided to the winning bidder but will be similar to department 6. 
 

3. Which wood items are to re-stained?  
Items to be stained are inside of all doors, bookcases, judge's bench and rail (the bar between the audience seating and the 
attorney tables. 
Items that are NOT to be stained are theatre style seating and the freestanding desks and tables. 
 

4. Which items are to be removed & replaced by contractor?  
Contractor is to remove & replace the blinds, electrical faceplates and signs. 
The court will remove the books and judges' pictures. 
 

5. How will gold trims be treated?  
All gold colored trim is to be touched up except not the book "letters". 
 

6. Are black wires connecting sound system to be painted?  
Yes. 
 

7. What days are Court holidays?  
The next holidays are: 
Monday, June 19 
Tuesday, July 4 
Monday, September 4 
Friday, September 22 
Friday, November 10 
Thursday & Friday, November 23-24 


